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‘ \Jackson Hall is a two- story brick building of the German Castle style

. [ Altered A Unaltered 1 Moved &l Original Site

-

erected in 1887.%1It is located on an original ten-acre site, which came to
be known as Normal Hill, donated by the City Council of Frankfort. The
same Council contributed $1, 500 toward the cost of construction. The
architect and the builder are unknown, but among the laborers were young
men who became students.

The building is on a bluff above Holmes Street and overlooks Kentucky's
Old State House, and the business section of Frankfort.

\The exterior today is substantially what it was at the time it was erected.
The interior has experienced some alterauons to accommodate the acade-
mic needs at various times. When the edifice was opened it contained the
chapel, classrooms, and the Dean's office. The chapel in the early days,
was a very significant area. There, all the faculty and students assembled
for morning devotions and talks by the President and other members of the
faculty.

In the years since its construction and early use, the space for the chapel
has been used as a basketball court for women and as an accommodation
for large classes. Several years ago partitions between some classrooms
were removed to provide adequate space for a language laboratory; labora-
‘tories for bivlogy ‘and chetnistry were also installed in the building. For

a number of years it housed the Registrar's office and all the-records of
the academic’program. “Pregently, it serves as a reliéf storage area for
the University's'maintenance department.’

The foundation is sound and the walls are sturdy; however, the interior
has deteriorated. Usage of Jackson Hall as a classroom building within
the last decade indicates, in some degree, the physical quality of the
facility.
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\]ackson Hall formerly, known as Recitation Hall, was built in 1887. It
was the first permanent bu1ld1ng erected on the campus of Kentucky State
University. It was named for John H. Jackson, who is thought to be
Kentucky's first black college graduate. Jackson, who graduated from
Berea College in 1874 was the first President of Kentucky State:}

This building is a symbol of Negro education in the State. Most of
Kentucky's black youth who entered teacher training or other higher
education from 1887 until 1967 were familiar with this building. Many,
who became promimnent citizens, including the late Whitney M. 'Young, Jr
graduated from this institution. Jackson Hall represents the historic
‘past of Kentucky State better than any ether building on.the campus.
There are two proposed roles for Jackson Hall in the future: (1) as a
museum of Kentucky Negro History, and/for (2) as.-housingfor-the Depart
ment of Nursing Education. It is a remembrance. of the.doctrine of
racially separated educauon that existed prior to 1ntegrat1on

SR, R
Jackson Hall stands as a monument to the foresight and concern of
Kentucky citizens, black and white, who in the post-Civil War and pre-
twentieth century development of the Commonwealth noted the necessity
for the training of teachers for the black people of Kentucky.
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